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Swapnil Sutar

From: INTERNATIONAL EQUIPMENT CO.(SIMRAN) <info@iec-indulge.com>
Sent: 17 January 2024 20:25
To: Swapnil Sutar
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Abdul Rehman
Subject: RE: Ice machine with capacity of 100kgs 
Attachments: KOOLAIRE ES-460.pdf

Dear Sir,  
 
Please find below our best price for your required item :  
 

1. Koolaire By Manitowoc Ice Cube Machine (Model : ES0462A)                       @ 1,70,000/- Each  
2. Indian Storage Bin for ES0462A                                                                              @ 35,000/- Each  

 
+ Packing + Freight + GST 
 
Stock : Available – subject to prior sale.  
 
BR 
Simran 
7011950881 
 

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 17 January 2024 13:00 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Ice machine with capacity of 100kgs  
 
Dear Partner, 
Please share the quote for ice cube Machine. 
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Thanks & Regards, 
  
Swapnil Sutar 
📱 | ☎  +91 9987022136 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


